
Helen Zhao 

Subject: FW: FW: Accton Technology Corporation, FCC ID: HEDSMC2552WG2, Assessment NO.: AN06T6062, Notice#1

8/22/2006

  
From: amanda.wu [mailto:amanda.wu@tw.ccsemc.com]On Behalf Of application 
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2006 4:16 AM 
To: Helen Zhao 
Subject: Re:FW: Accton Technology Corporation, FCC ID: HEDSMC2552WG2, Assessment NO.: AN06T6062, Notice#1 
  
Dear Helen:  
 
Please see my reply. Thank you.  
 
Best Regards,  
Amanda  
 
-----Original Message----- 
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2006 12:49 PM 
Subject: Accton Technology Corporation, FCC ID: HEDSMC2552WG2, 
Assessment NO.: AN06T6062, Notice#1 
 
 
Question #1: The test report includes test data in 11g turbo mode (datarate 108Mbps). But the 
operational description indicates the throughput is up to 54Mbps, "Data rate upto 54Mbps" is 
also repeated stated throughout the user manual except Appendix C. Page 6-93 indicates: Turbo 
see page 7-96, but page 7-96 does not exist. Please update the technical documents to make it 

consistent.  
Ans: The OpDes had been revised as attachment. 
 
Question #2: The device comes with two dipole antenna. Please update operational description to 
specify the purpose to use two antennas, for diversity or multi-antennas working 
simultaneously.  
Ans: The OpDes had been revised as attachment, same as Q1. 
 
 
Question #3: The schematics show an 802. 11a radio (AR5112). The 11a radio can be found on 
internal photos. Please confirm whether the device has the capability to operate at 802.11a 
mode. If so, please submit additional test data in 802.11a mode. Otherwise, please provide 
mechanism how 11a is disabled.  
Ans: Client provide a DoC form that delcation the 802.11a will be disable.  
 
 
Best Regards, 
Helen Zhao 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above 
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the 
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. 
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. 
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address 
listed below the name of the sender. 
 

 
 


